

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

6<sup>th</sup> February 2010

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

Dear All,

You may or may not be aware that an application has been submitted to Aylesbury Vale District Council for permission to hold a two-day music festival at Burcott Lodge Farm in July. For those that have questions and concerns we have drafted a "Frequently Asked Questions" document a copy of this is attached.

Copies of this are also being circulated to all Burcott residents.

I would like to reassure you that we have applied for a licence for a single event in 2011 and there are no plans for any future events at this time. Any future proposals for a repeat at this location would of course be reliant upon the full support of the local community.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to produce it.

The attached details are not meant to be an exhaustive list, simply to give more detail at this stage. We intend to be present at the five Parish Council meetings between now and July and we are also available to speak to at your convenience; our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore – Event Organisers)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A78

Ms Nadine Bonsor  
Liscombe Park House  
Leighton Buzzard  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JN

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Lady Bonsor,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we have drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised. I have attached a copy.

Copies of this have been circulated to all Burcott residents, and others who have made representations.

I know you have particular concerns about noise and anti-social behaviour. We fully understand those concerns, and will be taking steps to ensure that you would not be adversely affected by the event in any way. The enclosed information leaflet explains how noise and social conduct – and other aspects of the event – would be managed. I hope the information goes some way to providing you with the kind of reassurance you seek. In the event that it does not, please contact me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey  
*(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A79

Ms Tracy Gregory  
22 Church Street  
Wing  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0NY

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Ms Gregory,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we have drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised. I have attached a copy.

Copies of this are also being circulated to all Burcott residents, and others who have made representations.

I know you have particular concerns about a number of aspects of the event. We fully understand those concerns, and will be taking steps to ensure that you and the rest of the community would not be adversely affected by the event in any way. The enclosed information leaflet provides the answers to many of your questions. I hope the information goes some way to providing you with the kind of reassurance you seek. In the event that it does not, please contact me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A80

Mr Oliver Bates  
Home Farm  
Liscombe Park  
Soulbury  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0GF

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr Bates,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we have drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised. I have attached a copy.

Copies of this are also being circulated to all Burcott residents, and others who have made representations.

I know you have particular concerns about road traffic. We fully understand those concerns, and will be taking steps to ensure that you and the rest of the community would not be adversely affected by event traffic in any way. I hope the enclosed information goes some way to providing you with the kind of reassurance you seek. In the event that it does not, please contact me. We have undertaken some traffic modelling, in order to assess the probable volumes, and will be happy to discuss them with you.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A81

Ms Penny Godfrey  
4 Moorlands  
Wing  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0TN

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Ms Godfrey,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we have drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised. I have attached a copy.

Copies of this are also being circulated to all Burcott residents, and others who have made representations.

I know you have particular concerns about the potential the event has for public nuisance, and you have also asked a number of specific questions. We fully understand your concerns, and will be taking steps to ensure that you and the rest of the community would not be adversely affected by event in any way. I hope the enclosed information goes some way to providing you with the kind of reassurance you seek. In the event that it does not, please contact me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

Mr Andy Ward  
Little Orchard  
Soulbury Road  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JU

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr Ward,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised. You will by now have received a copy of that document, which we hope goes some way to allaying your concerns about public nuisance. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

We fully understand your concerns, and will be taking steps to ensure that you and the rest of the community would not be adversely affected by event in any way.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

Ms Sarah Rawlings  
70 Littleworth  
Wing  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JX

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Ms Rawlings,

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we have drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised. I have attached a copy.

Copies of this are also being circulated to all Burcott residents, and others who have made representations.

I know you have particular concerns about public safety and public nuisance. We fully understand those concerns, and will be taking steps to ensure that you and the rest of the community would not be adversely affected by the event in any way. The enclosed information leaflet explains how many aspects of the event will be managed. I hope the it goes some way to providing you with a degree of reassurance. In the event that it does not, please contact me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

Mr & Mrs J D Fielder  
37 High Street  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JS

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr and Mrs Fielder,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised.

I know you have particular concerns about some aspects of the event. You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying your concerns about public nuisance. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A85

Mr Jinx Grafftey-Smith  
Burcott Hill  
39 Soulbury Road  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JU

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr Grafftey-Smith,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised.

I know you have particular concerns about some aspects of the event. You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying your concerns. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A86

Mr & Mrs Winter  
Mount Pleasant Farm  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JS

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr and Mrs Winter,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised.

The document does not directly respond to your worries about pollution of the watercourse. In fact, the camping site is far from any watercourse, and shower and lavatory facilities are being provided at several points on the site, in a quantity and to a standard in excess of actual requirements. You need have no concerns whatsoever about pollution. We shall also have litter-picking teams on duty from the beginning of the event, until afterwards. If you would like a copy of the Event Waste Management Plan, please let me know. This will be produced if and when a licence is granted.

I know you have some concerns about other aspects of the event. You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying your concerns. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)  
Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.

A 87

Mrs & Mrs Smith  
Mayfly  
Soulbury Road  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JU

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr and Mrs Smith

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised.

I know you have concerns about some aspects of the event. You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying those concerns. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A88

Mrs Lucy Grafftey-Smith  
Burcott Hill  
39 Soulbury Road  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JU

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mrs

Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised.

I know you have concerns about some aspects of the event. We acknowledge those concerns – they are shared by some of your neighbours – and are acting to eliminate the risks you identify.

There will be no event traffic on the footpaths near your property. Nor will there be any significant road traffic passing your house, other than an hourly minibus which will transport people from the village to the event.

You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying your concerns. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A89

Mrs Siew Lin Waller  
43 High Street  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JS

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dera Mrs Waller,

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

I know you have particular concerns about footpath traffic, and protection of your trees. We recognise those concerns, and the steps we shall be taking will ensure that not only will there be no event-goers using the footpath, there will be none in Burcott High Street itself. Other, of course, than any residents who wish to attend, who will be required to take the same non-footpath route as all others.

You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying your concerns. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

The attached responses are not meant to be an exhaustive list, simply to give more detail at this stage. We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A90

Mr Luke Minshall  
26 High Street  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JR

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr Minshall,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised.

I know you have concerns about noise, traffic and security. You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying those concerns. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

AP11

Mrs R J Wakeford  
Burcott House  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JU

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mrs Wakeford,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised.

I know you have concerns about some aspects of the event. You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying those concerns. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A92

Miss J J S Wakeford  
27 Soulbury Road  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JU

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised.

I know you have concerns about some aspects of the event. You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying those concerns. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A93

Mr & Mrs Harding  
35 High Street  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JS

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr and Mrs Harding,

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

I know you have some concerns about the event. We take all your concerns very seriously even though, I should note, a number of them are unfounded. I refer in particular to those relating to future events, site security, charging for parking, emergency access. We are in consultation with livestock owners, who with some very few exceptions, are not concerned about the effects of noise on their animals. The owners of the site have livestock, themselves. Rather than explain in lengthy detail here, I'll be more than happy to explain those matters and answer your questions, if you wish to contact me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A94

Ms Sue Taylor  
The Paddock  
Wing  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JX

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Ms Taylor

**Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we have drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised. I have attached a copy.

I know you have particular concerns about road traffic. We fully understand those concerns, and will be taking steps to ensure that you and the rest of the community would not be adversely affected by event traffic in any way. We have a very comprehensive and detailed traffic management plan. A consequence of this is that there will virtually no event traffic passing your property, other than an hourly minibus which will transport Wing residents to and from the event.

I hope the enclosed information goes some way to providing you with the kind of reassurance you seek. In the event that it does not, please contact me. We have undertaken some traffic modelling, in order to assess the probable volumes, and will be happy to discuss them with you.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A9S

Mr Ian McNeill  
24 High Street  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JR

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr McNeill,

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

I know you have particular concerns about a number of aspects of the event. Many of these were explained in a leaflet we distributed recently to all residents of Burcott. Your concerns about site security, use of the footpath and traffic, in particular, are largely unfounded, and I'll be happy to explain why, if you wish. If you have not received a copy of the information leaflet, or if you found the information unhelpful, please contact me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A96

Mr & Mrs Gilbert  
19 High Street  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JS

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mr and Mrs Gilbert,

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised.

I know you have concerns about some aspects of the event. You will by now have received a copy of the information leaflet, which we hope goes some way to allaying those concerns. If not, or if you would like another copy of the document, please call me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

Ms Alison Redbart  
12 High Street  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JR

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Ms Redbart,

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

I know you have particular concerns about several aspects of the event. Many of these were explained in a leaflet we distributed recently to all residents of Burcott. If you have not received a copy of the information leaflet, or if you found the information unhelpful, please contact me.

I note you're concerned about the effect of noise on your livestock. We have consulted with all livestock owners we can identify, but this proves to be an ongoing process. I will ask Roger Carey, who owns Burcott Lodge Farm, and who is liaising with livestock owners, to contact you and try to help.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

Mrs Maureen Taylor & Ms Caroline Withers  
30 High Street  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JR

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Mrs Taylor and Ms Withers

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

I know you have particular concerns about several aspects of the event. Many of these were explained in a leaflet we distributed recently to all residents of Burcott. If you have not received a copy of the information leaflet, or if you found the information unhelpful, please contact me. Some of your fears would seem to have arisen from misunderstandings (for example, the reference to students was made, I think, principally in reference to litter-picking teams). If you wish to contact me, I'll be more than happy to try and clarify things and provide some reassurance.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A99

Cllr Netta Glover  
3 High Street  
Wing  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0NS

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
123 Aylesbury Road ks  
Wendover JN  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN 11

14 February 2011

Dear Cllr Glover,

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we have drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised. I have attached a copy.

Copies of this have been circulated to all Burcott residents, and others who have made representations.

I know you have particular concerns about trespass. Those are important concerns, and are fully addressed in our event security management plan – which was not available at the time of the Wing Parish Council meeting. Copies are in the process of being completed and provided to AVDC Safety Advisory Group, for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee on March 1<sup>st</sup>. We will send a copy to you this week. In the meantime, the enclosed information leaflet answers a number of common questions about the event.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A100

Mr & Mrs Hargreaves  
Homefield House  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JW

123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

Dear Stephen and Tricia,

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

There have been several representations made since our application was submitted and the concerns raised are generally consistent. In response to those concerns, we have drafted a 'Frequently Asked Questions' document, which addresses all the important points raised. I have attached a copy.

Copies of this are being circulated to all Burcott residents, and others who have made representations.

I know you have particular concerns about access. Adequate passing places will be identified and residents will have absolute priority at all times. Event goers will not be permitted to walk to and from the site, on the drive, and will not use the local footpath. There should be no reason why your access is significantly compromised, and there will be minimum, if any inconvenience to residents.

Discussions with other users of the drive confirm there are no concerns about loss of earnings in their own cases. We may provide some temporary livestock fencing, if required, to ensure business continuity for one resident. If you think it possible you will suffer in this regard, please let me know.

As far as wear and tear is concerned, the vehicle traffic is estimated to be equivalent to perhaps one busy week of normal traffic on the drive, and therefore would present no measurable problem. We very much doubt that foot traffic will cause any damage to the surface of the drive. We are advised that the matter of responsibility for maintenance of the drive is something you should discuss with the landowners.

The proposed emergency access route via the golf course is an option that will not be adopted. Having seen the site, AVDC's Safety Advisory Group and Thames Valley Police have taken the view that the combination of event and safety management procedures and physical environment mean there is no requirement for a separate emergency access route.

We have been in discussions with National Grid, regarding the location of the temporary structures on the site, and regarding their plans to replace the conductors, which overfly the site. The site plans already reflect initial input from them, and they are due to provide detailed plans relating to conductor sag and swing limits. They have agreed they will not be working on the span in question at the time of the event. Precise timing of the construction and removal of the temporary structures, adjacent to their conductors, will be agreed nearer the time of the event.

A102

There will be no event traffic on the footpath on your land, ticket touts or otherwise (the ticket sales procedure eliminates any possibility of touting, even if it were the kind of event to attract such a practice, which it is not).

There will be no direct access to your land – security fencing will be in place wherever necessary – in which case the question of liability does not arise.

Litter-picking teams will be active throughout and after the event. If you would like a copy of our Waste Management plan, please let me know.

Noise and lighting will be in absolute compliance with standards, levels and times set by AVDC Safety Advisory Group and AVDC Environmental Health. These will be monitored by them during the event. In addition, you will have a telephone number you can call at any time – about any aspect of the event – in order to remedy any breach of agreement, standards or conduct.

Many of your concerns are addressed in our event security management plan. Copies are in the process of being completed and provided to AVDC Safety Advisory Group, for submission to the Licensing Sub-Committee on March 1<sup>st</sup>. Please let me know if you'd like a copy.

I understand that whatever measures we take, you may still feel vulnerable to effects of the event. In know that , when the possibility of this event was first discussed with you, Roger Carey extended to you our offer of alternative accommodation – for your livestock, as well, if necessary – and 24-hour security guarding of your property in your absence. That offer remains open.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

Should the licence application be approved, I'm sure you will have many questions. Please don't hesitate to contact me at any time. I'll be happy to help.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A103

Mr Gary Stevens  
2 The Barns  
Soulbury Road  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JU

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

I know you have particular concerns about several aspects of the event. Many of these were explained in a leaflet we distributed recently to all residents of Burcott. If you have not received a copy of the information leaflet, or if you found the information unhelpful, please contact me.

Signposting will direct traffic away from Wing High Street, Littleworth and Burcott. Our event management and security management plans are based on proven method for a) minimising antisocial behaviour and b) containing it on site. The specialists we will employ to implement these plans are highly accredited experts. They will be employed with the approval of AVDC Safety Advisory Group.

There will be no opportunity for attendees to leave the site via neighbouring fields or footpaths. Nor is there an expectation that 1700 people will be contained on site for three days. Some will camp, some will visit for part of the event, others may leave and return. Our traffic management plan caters for all such movements, and will cause no measurable impact on Burcott, either on the Soul bury Road, or the High Street.

Consultation with livestock owners has taken place, and continues to do so. The great majority of them are not concerned about the effect of noise on their livestock, because they are certain that remotely sourced music does not trouble their animals. Sudden and unexpected noises are those that can bother livestock. Almost all the animals in the neighbourhood are in fact well-accustomed to the sound of low-flying military helicopters, agricultural machinery, and aircraft and helicopters using the airfield adjacent to the event site. Most local horses are ridden at some time or other on the Soulbury Road, and are adjusted to the sometimes unexpected sight and sound of cars. For those reasons their owners are happy that music will not be a source of distress. Nor indeed will stabling cause distress – cattle and horses are often happily spend time under cover.

However, if you have any livestock you think may suffer as a result of the event, please let me know, and we will endeavour to help.

I should note that you may have misunderstood our target audience definition. The event is intended for people of all genders, aimed at but not restricted to those aged 20-40, local, and families will be welcome.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using the some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

A104

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey (*on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore*)

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

AIOS

Mrs Beryl Taylor  
Small Acre  
39 High Street  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0JS

123 Aylesbury Road  
123 Aylesbury Road  
Wendover  
Bucks  
HP22 6JN

14 February 2011

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

I know you have particular concerns about the event. Many of these were explained in a leaflet we distributed recently to all residents of Burcott. If you have not received a copy of the information leaflet, or if you found the information unhelpful, please contact me.

Please be reassured – this is not a Glastonbury, and that is not our aim. This event, expecting around 1500-1700 ticketholders, is about one one-hundredth the size of Glastonbury. In terms of attendance, it is probably the same size, or smaller, than a typical village carnival.

We would not wish to be compared with the Cublington Bikers' gathering, which is not a licensed event. Our music weekend is being planned under the guidance of AVDC, to their standards in every respect. If the event is deemed unsuitable, in any way, the application for a licence would be refused. Please rest assured that if, on the other hand, the application is approved, it will be on condition that the event will be run in a properly managed and fully controlled way, with minimal or no disruption to the community.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A106

Ms Donna Harrington  
Burcott Lodge  
Burcott  
Buckinghamshire  
LU7 0LZ

Dear Ms Harrington,

### **Proposed Summer Music Festival at Burcott Lodge Farm**

The licensing officer at Aylesbury Vale District Council has forwarded to me your representation in respect of the above matter, in order that I may respond to you directly.

I know you have particular concerns about parking, and noise.

All vehicles will use the free car park which is being provided outside the village, towards Soulbury. We are confident that our traffic management plan and stewarding staff will mean parking has no impact on local residents.

Sound will be in absolute compliance with standards, levels and times set by AVDC Safety Advisory Group and AVDC Environmental Health. It will be monitored by them throughout the event. In addition, you will have a telephone number you can call at any time – about any aspect of the event – in order to remedy any breach of standards or conduct.

I'll be happy to explain more, if you wish. If you have not received a copy of the information leaflet, or if you found the information unhelpful, please contact me.

We very much hope that our proposed festival will be remembered as a positive contribution to the local social calendar and the community as a whole, which is why we are using some of the most experienced professionals in the event management and production business to help us produce it.

We will be present at all of the Wing Parish Council meetings between now and July. We, and the landowners, are also very willing to talk to you, if you wish, to discuss any concerns you may still have. Our contact details are included at the bottom of the FAQ. Also, AVDC have now made the Event Safety Management Plan we submitted along with our application, available to view on their website. Other documentation will be included on their website over the next few days.

I trust this is satisfactory, however, please do not hesitate to contact us with any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Chris Dominey *(on behalf of Chris Dominey and Will Moore)*

*Cc: AVDC Planning and Licensing Department, Roger and Sarah Carey.*

A107